BCDOSS/CS-17-001-S

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 2

MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES’ BALTIMORE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
OVERNIGHT SIBLING SUMMER CAMP
bcODSS/cS-17-001-s
Offerors Please Note:  Questions are requested to be submitted at least five (5) days prior to the Proposal due date (see RFP Section 4.3 “Questions”)

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES #2
Question 8:
Could a lake be used instead of a swimming pool (RFP Section 2.4.2.3)?
Response:
Yes.  See Amendment No.2
Question 9:
Does the BCODSS or the Contractor provide the evening activities?
Response:
The Contractor and BCODSS will cooperate in developing a schedule of all camp activities.  BCODSS Counselors will lead Recreational Activities, such as arts and crafts activities, camp games, movie nights, sing-a-longs, and similar activities during both daytime and evening hours.  The Contractor is responsible for providing equipment, facilities, certain supplies and food.  Please refer to RFP Sections 2.3.1, 2.4.2, and 2.4.3 for more information.  
Question 10:
Can a pony ride be brought into the camp and horseback riding be off-site?
Response:
Yes.  Pursuant to RFP Section 2.4.3.4(b), the Contractor shall provide each Camper with at least one 90-minute block of time (not including transportation time) for horseback riding.  There is no requirement that the horseback riding be provided on-site, but the Contractor is responsible for transportation as necessary for all off-site activities pursuant to RFP Section 2.4.3.3.
Question 11:
Will BCODSS staff be in the cabins overnight with the Campers?
Response:
Yes, BCODSS Counselors will provide supervision for the Campers in the cabins overnight.
Question 12:
Our campers arrive Sunday morning on June 25, is there any flexibility in having camp end on Saturday instead of Sunday?
Response:
No.  The Camp must continue until Sunday morning.  The Campers will leave at 9:00 AM.  The State Project Manager and the Contractor will establish a mutually-agreed upon time for the completion of the clean-up of the camp site.  See Amendment No. 2.
Question 13:
Can the departure time on Sunday be made more firm time?

Response:
See Amendment No. 2.
Question 14:
In the previous questions the response to question 6 was vague, can it be further explained what exclusive means—does it mean no one else in the entire facility or specific area?

Response:
The Contractor must provide “dedicated space for the exclusive use of the BCODSS Campers and Counselors.”  If the camp facilities will be shared with another group, the Offeror should describe how it plans to manage the facilities to ensure that any other group does not interfere with the activities of the BCODSS Campers and Counselors.  See Amendment No. 2.
Question 15:
The solicitation speaks about having the camp divided into small groups, some of which may engage in certain specialized activities at different times.  How do the small groups apply to the amusement park activity?

Response:
The Amusement Park activity (RFP Section 3.4.3.6) is intended to be a single activity for all Campers and BCODSS Counselors.
Question 16:
What are some examples of what you consider an Amusement Park?
Response:
Some examples include Hershey Park, Six Flags, and Adventure Park.  The Offeror should propose the specific nature of the “amusement park” activity that it deems suitable and appropriate.
Question 17:
Can you go over the exact date that Proposals are due?
Response:
Proposals are due on Monday, May 8, 2017 at 2:00 PM.  The deadline is strictly enforced.  See RFP Section 4.5 and the Key Information Summary Sheet.
Question 18:
For Off-site trips is it preferred that a school bus or coach bus be used?

Response: 
Pursuant to RFP Section 2.4.3.3, the Contractor shall provide transportation for all off-site activities that meet or exceed required safety standards provided at COMAR 10.16.06.53.  The Offeror may propose to use a school bus, a coach bus, or other means of transportation in accordance with the requirement.  
Question 19:
We have day campers Monday through Friday—not overnight, that will be at the camp facility, is this okay?

Response:
Yes, so long as the BCODSS Campers and Counselors have the exclusive use of designated, dedicated space at all times.  Also see response to Question 14.
Question 20:
In the Sample Provided, Attachment Q, it describes a carnival.  What is the scope of the carnival?

Response:
The activities provided in Attachment Q are provided as a general guideline.  The Offeror should propose the specific type of activity in its Technical Proposal that it would provide as Recreational Activities.
Question 21:
How long will it take to receive responses to questions?
Response:
Questions will be responded to and posted as soon as possible.
Question 22:
How are responses to questions distributed?
Response:
Questions will be posted to eMaryland Marketplace and DHR’s website as well as to any Offeror known to have received a copy of the solicitation.
Question 23:
There are about 8 kids in a family group, how many groups are there?
Response:
There are 5-6 groups which also include 4-5 BCODSS Counselors.  For activity purposes the children are not grouped by age but are grouped such that siblings will participate in activities together.  See RFP Section 2.4.3.2(a).
Question 24:
Will the children be bunked together by family group?

Response:
Children will be bunked by gender; siblings of the same gender will generally bunk together.
Date Issued:  April 26, 2017
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Jeannetta Boyce, Procurement Officer
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